





2025 Competitions now open the show.com.au/competitions

Contents

2025 KEY DATES	4
ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)	4
IMPORTANT INFORMATION	4
LOCATION OF EXHIBITS	4
ARRIVAL TIMES	4
JUDGING	4
DEPARTURE/REMOVAL TIMES	4
CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES	4
ON-LINE ENTRIES	4
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ENTRIES	4
PAYMENT OF FEES	4
REFUNDS	4
MEMBERSHIP	4
CONTACT US	5
YOUR PRIVACY	5
SPECIAL REGULATIONS	5
ENTRY PASSES	5
WITHDRAWALS	5
PRIZES	5
PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY	5
PRIZE MONEY AND GST	5
IMPORTANT	6
PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMAL	6
SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS	6
UNAUTHORISED REMOVAL	6
SHOW RULES	6
JUDGES	6
VETERINARY INSPECTION	6
SPECIAL NOTE	7
PURE BRED RABBIT REGULATIONS	7
SHOWJUMPING REGULATIONS	7
PET RABBIT REGULATIONS	8
PROHIBITION FROM EXHIBITING EXHIBITS NOT ELIGIBLE TO COMPETE	8
CAGES	8
EXHIBIT PREVIOUSLY OWNED BY A JUDGE	8
LIABILITY	8
FEED AND WATER	8
SOCIAL MEDIA	8
CLASSES	9
LOP BREEDS	9
CASHMERE LOP	9
MINIATURE CASHMERE LOP	9
DWARF LOP	9

GERMAN LOP	10
MINIATURE LOP	10
ANY OTHER VARIETY	11
SPECIAL AWARDS - LOP BREEDS	11
REX BREEDS	11
STANDARD REX	11
MINIATURE REX	12
ANY OTHER VARIETY	12
SPECIAL AWARDS - REX BREEDS	12
FANCY BREEDS	13
ANGORA	13
DUTCH	13
HARLEQUIN	13
JERSEY WOOLY	13
NETHERLAND DWARF	14
POLISH	14
TAN	15
THRIANTA	15
TRI-COLOUR DUTCH	15
ANY OTHER VARIETY	15
SPECIAL AWARDS - FANCY BREEDS	15
FUR BREEDS	16
CALIFORNIAN	16
CHINCHILLA	16
SATIN	16
MINIATURE SATIN	16
SILVER FOX	16
SMOKE PEARL	17
SWISS FOX	17
ANY OTHER VARIETY	17
SPECIAL AWARDS - FUR BREEDS	17
BEST IN SHOW AWARDS	17
RABBIT SHOWJUMPING	18
JUNIOR GROUP	18
ADULT GROUP 1 (TABLE)	18
ADULT GROUP 2 (FLOOR)	
PET RABBIT DAY	19
ADULT HANDLER	19

2025 KEY DATES

CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES FRIDAY 18th JULY 2025

ENTRY FEES (GST INCLUDED)

Rabbits:

Purebred Classes Online Entry \$5.70 per entry Show jumping Classes Online Entry \$5.15 per entry Pet Rabbit Day Classes Online Entry \$3.00 per entry.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

LOCATION OF EXHIBITS

The Rabbit competition will be held in the Pet Centre located in the State Basketball Centre southern end.

ARRIVAL TIMES

It is a condition of entry that the arrival and departure times set out below will be adhered to.

Any attempt to arrive or depart with animals outside of these times, will not be possible.

Rabbits

Lop & Rex	7.00 am to 8.00 am for vetting Saturday 30 th August
Fancy & Fur	7.00 am to 8.00 am for vetting Sunday 31st August
Show jumping & Pet Rabbit Day	8.00 am to 9.00 am for vetting Monday 1st September

JUDGING

Rabbits

Lop & Rex	9.30 am Saturday 30 th August
Fancy & Fur	9.30 am Sunday 31st August
Show jumping & Pet Rabbit Day	10.00 am Monday 1st September

DEPARTURE/REMOVAL TIMES

Rabbits

Lop & Rex	5.00 pm Saturday 30 st August
Fancy & Fur	5.00 pm Sunday 31st August
Show jumping & Pet Rabbit Day	5.00 pm Monday 1st September

CLOSING DATE OF ENTRIES

The following conditions will strictly apply:

- All entries must be submitted online by 5.00 pm (CST) on the above closing date.
- Entry forms by facsimile or email will not be accepted.
- · Absolutely no exception to the above conditions will be made to any exhibitor under any circumstance.

ON-LINE ENTRIES

Please go to: www.theshow.com.au

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ENTRIES

Entries submitted online will be acknowledged via email.

PAYMENT OF FEES

When paying fees by cheque or credit card, exhibitors must ensure that sufficient funds are available at the time of entry. Failure to do so may result in non-acceptance of entries.

REFUNDS

No refund of entry fees will be made after the closing date of entries.

MEMBERSHIP

It is not a requirement of entry to the *Rabbit* Competition to be a member of the Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of SA Inc. We do ask you however, to consider becoming a member of the Society, which will greatly assist us in continuing to grow, promote and support South Australia's vital Primary Industries. There are numerous other benefits to membership, including unlimited entry to The Royal Adelaide Show, access to Members Dining and Bar facilities and even discounts for Taste of the Best and The Adelaide Showground Caravan Park.

Further information can be found at https://www.rahs.com.au/membership

CONTACT US

Email entries@adelaideshowground.com.au
Phone (08) 8210 5211 Between 9.00 am - 5.00 pm Monday to Friday Website www.theshow.com.au

Rabbits

Supervisor: Sally Turner Phone: 0417 886 307

Email: smturner36@yahoo.com.au

YOUR PRIVACY

By exhibiting at The Show you acknowledge that you have read and agree to the privacy policy of the RA&HS which can be found out https://www.theshow.com.au/contact-us/.

In relation to your entry into a competition we may specifically use and/or disclose your personal information to:

- Communicate competition information to you such as entry opening dates, delivery and collection details and entry ticket distribution.
- · Publish competition results both online and in printed results listings
- Publish competition entries in Competition Catalogues
- Advise sponsors of competition prize winners for distribution of prizes from both the RA&HS and sponsors

By entering into a competition, you consent to your contact details being provided to the sponsors of that competition for the purpose of distributing your prize. You also consent to your name, suburb and postcode being listed in a competition catalogue and, if you are a prize winner, your name in competition results.

If you do not wish for your name and address to be printed in a competition catalogue, please ensure that you select the 'Keep Private' option in your online exhibitor profile.

SPECIAL REGULATIONS

Exhibitors are reminded that the Society's General Regulations apply to all sections of the Show and that the Special Regulations hereunder set out, which apply to this section only, are merely supplementary to and subject to these General Regulations. A copy of the General Regulations may be obtained from the Society's website www.theshow.com.au or a copy may be obtained upon request from the Society's Administration Office.

ENTRY PASSES

Rabbits - One Admit One Pass for 1 - 10 Rabbits, Two Admit One Passes and a vehicle permit for 11 or more Rabbits.

WITHDRAWALS

All withdrawals must be made in writing and can be sent via email to entries@adelaideshowground.com.au. Emailed withdrawals must include "Withdrawal" in the subject line and the section (eg Domestic Pets), exhibitor name, class number, exhibit number (if known) and exhibit name (if applicable). Withdrawals must be made at least 24 hours prior to judging.

PRIZES

The following prizes will be awarded (unless otherwise specified):

Rabbits: First, Ribbon and card; Second, Ribbon and card; Third, Ribbon and card

Special prize cards will be awarded to all "Best of Breed" winners.

Rosettes will be awarded to major prize winners.

All Major Awards to receive Sash.

PAYMENT OF PRIZE MONEY

All prize money won during the Royal Adelaide Show will be paid by Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT) only. PRIZE MONEY WILL BE PAID BY THE END OF OCTOBER.

Any trophy, prize or prize money not claimed by 11 December of the current year. shall be deemed forfeited by the exhibitor and

the RA&HS shall no longer be liable to pay or provide the prize.

The Society makes every endeavour to ensure all prizes listed are accurate at the time of publishing. Should a cash prize be withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing, the prize will revert back to the competition's default amount where applicable. Vouchers, product, or trophies withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to publishing will not be replaced. It is the responsibility of the prize winner to follow-up with the Society any sponsored prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) they believe they are entitled to prior to 30 November in the year of the prize being awarded. The Society will not follow-up prize sponsors after this date or review any prizes that may have been incorrectly awarded.

PRIZE MONEY AND GST

Prize money as stated in the Competition Schedule does not include GST.

The prize money which we pay to successful exhibitors depends on information provided to us. If you confirm that you are GST registered and provide your Australian Business Number (ABN), we will pay the appropriate prize money plus 10% GST. We will provide you with a Recipient Created Tax Invoice which you will need to submit to the Australian Taxation Office.

If you confirm you are registered for GST, in entering the competition, you acknowledge your agreement to the following:

- You will not issue a tax invoice to the RA&HS in respect to prize money received.
- You will notify the RA&HS if you cease to be registered for GST.

If you provide your Australian Business Number but are not registered for GST, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Competition Schedule without reference to the GST.

If you confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, we will pay the prize money as detailed in the Competition Schedule without reference to GST.

IMPORTANT

It is important that you either:

- · Confirm you are entering as part of a private recreational pursuit or hobby, or
- Confirm you are entering as a GST registered business and supply your ABN

Failure to do either of the above will require the RA&HS to withhold tax, at the maximum tax rate, from prize money in accordance with Australian tax legislation.

The RA&HS is not a tax consultant and therefore assumes no liability for actions taken as a result of these guidelines. In any instances where an entrant or sponsor is uncertain of the tax implications of their involvement, they should consult their own accountant or tax advisor.

The Society makes every endeavor to ensure all prizes listed are accurate at the time of printing. Should a prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) be withdrawn by a sponsor subsequent to printing, the Society will pay prize money as stated above. It is the responsibility of the prize winner to follow-up with the Society any sponsored prize (cash, voucher, product, trophy) they believe they are entitled to prior to 11 December in the year of the prize being awarded. The Society will not follow-up prize sponsors after this date or review any prizes that may have been incorrectly awarded.

PENALTY FOR NON-EXHIBITION OF ANIMAL

In order to prevent the non-exhibition of animals which have been entered for the Show, thus causing unnecessary preparation, expense and disarrangement of the Show area, any persons making an entry shall be liable to a fine of \$15 in respect of each animal not exhibited, unless a certificate under the hand of the exhibitor or his authorised agent be lodged with the secretary of the Society before the day of exhibition to the effect that such non-exhibition is caused either by

- 1. the death of the animal or animals; or
- 2. contagious or infectious disease (confirmed by the explanatory certificate of a veterinary surgeon); or
- 3. becoming ineligible for the class in which it has been entered, or other reasonable cause. The non-payment of such will debar all persons owing from exhibiting at future exhibitions of the Society.

SICK OR DISEASED ANIMALS

If in the opinion of a qualified veterinary surgeon appointed by the Society, an animal on the Showground is so injured or affected by sickness, disease or other ailment as to warrant its destruction or removal from the Showground, the Society shall be entitled to have the animal destroyed and/or require it to be removed immediately from the Showground. If the exhibitor fails to respond to a request to remove an animal, the Society may do so, and any costs of removal will be borne by the Exhibitor.

UNAUTHORISED REMOVAL

Exhibitors shall not remove their animals from the Showground before the time set down for their removal unless they produce a certificate signed by the Society's Veterinary Surgeon or the Supervisor of the section, signifying that the animal shall be removed for reasons of health or condition.

SHOW RULES

The South Australian Rabbit Association Incorporated reserves the right to decline entry of an exhibit where any Show rule is not strictly adhered to.

JUDGES

VETERINARY INSPECTION

Purebred rabbits must arrive from 7.00 am and no later than 8.00 am on judging days. Showjumping and Pet Rabbits must arrive from 8.00 am and no later than 9.00 am on judging days. Examination by the Society's veterinary surgeon will commence at 7.30 am for Purebred rabbits and 9.00 am for Showjumping and Pet Rabbits.

All rabbit's nails must be clipped prior to vetting.

Any rabbit which shows symptoms of any disease is infested with fleas or mites and/or dirty, must be removed from the Showground immediately.

If any exhibit is rejected on the grounds of infectious or contagious disease, then other exhibits from that rabbitry may also be excluded from the competition.

The vet's decision is final.

SPECIAL NOTE

The RA&HS reserves the right to combine the two Purebred judging days pending entry numbers. In the event of this, judging of all the Purebreds will take place on Saturday, 31 August.

Official notification of judging day/s will be sent to exhibitors after the close of entries.

All entries tendered are with this consideration.

PURE BRED RABBIT REGULATIONS

Judging will follow the BRC breed standard, with the ARBA breed standard being used for any additional breeds not covered by the BRC. In entering your rabbit, you are inviting the personal opinion, on that particular day, of the duly appointed judge. The judge's decision on the day is final and no correspondence will be entered into. All exhibits in breed classes must be wearing approved leg rings with the only exception being rabbits that have been marked with an official tattoo of the club or country of origin.

Transfers & Stud Prefixes:

A rabbit that has changed hands and is wearing a ring or tattoo that is registered to a previous owner must be transferred to the current owner/exhibitor. A transfer form is to be completed bearing the previous owner's details and signature. The transfer form must be submitted to the South Australian Rabbit Association no later than 2 weeks after the close of entries or the exhibit will not be eligible to be shown. A transfer fee will be applicable as per current rules as set by the SARA committee.

For enquiries regarding the transfer of exhibits please contact Sally Turner - mobile: 0417 886 307 or email: sarabbits.inc@gmail.com

It is a requirement that all exhibits carry the correct stud prefix at time of entry, therefore indicating the breeder of that exhibit (The breeder is recognised as the person that had possession of the doe at the time of birth). This also includes breeders from interstate and other clubs.

Purebred Rabbit Ages:

Ages will be calculated as at 29 August 2025

The minimum age of a rabbit entered will be ten (10) weeks. Age brackets are fixed as follows:

- (a) Kittens to be 10 weeks and under 14 weeks. For rabbits born on or between 24 May and 20 June 2025
- (b) Juniors to be 14 weeks and under 5 months. For rabbits born on or between 30 March and 23 May 2025
- (c) Adults to be 5 months and over. For rabbits born on or before 29 March 2025

Advertising:

Exhibitors are not permitted to display any advertising material until completion of judging.

The exhibitor may then only display a maximum size of business card or similar on their show cages.

Handling

All animals must be handled with care and kindness. No rabbit is to be lifted by its ears or the scruff of the neck. The grooming of all breeds of rabbits must be completed and the exhibit penned 30 minutes prior to show commencement.

The exception being long coated breeds, which are allowed to be groomed until 15 minutes prior to show commencement. No person/s other than officials of the South Australian Rabbit Association are permitted behind the barriers while judging is in progress. At the discretion of the Show Convenor any animal that is unable to be handled safely will not be judged.

SHOWJUMPING REGULATIONS

Only healthy, tame, clean and friendly rabbits are eligible to compete in the Showjumping competition. Exhibits may be any breed of domestic rabbit, no pedigree or registration is required to compete in this section; however all remaining general show rules will apply. Rabbits on any type of medication are not eligible to participate. Pregnant or Nursing Does are not eligible to compete. Rabbits should never be "pushed" or "forced" to complete a jump on the course and scooping is not allowed (scooping is determined as being a forward action of the handler's hand behind the rabbit to encourage it to jump). In addition to this, rabbits or

determined as being a forward action of the handler's hand behind the rabbit to encourage it to jump). In addition to this, rabbits on harness must not be "dragged" or directed with the feet of the handler. The handler may grab the harness to correct the rabbit if the handler is stationary.

Competitors in the Adult Group 2 must use a "H Style" harness. No other type of harness is allowed.

Rabbits must be handled in a humane manner and careless handling of rabbits will result in a warning.

Judges have the right to ask an exhibitor to step down if cruelty is observed or suspected. Serious neglectful handling will result in disqualification from all classes entered.

Only participating rabbits will be permitted in the event area. Only rabbits competing in the class being run will be allowed to use the jumping equipment.

The equipment size, height and order will remain the same type and construction for each rabbit competing in that class.

Please note that the classes may not run in the same order as printed in this schedule.

Showjumping Ages:

Ages will be calculated as at 31 August 2025

The minimum age of a rabbit entered will be six (6) months.

Competitors are split into Junior and Adult groups depending on the age of the entrant/handler.

Please take care to enter the correct classes as per your age as at 31 August 2025

Age groups are determined as follow.

Junior group – You may be 14 years old or younger.

Adult groups - You must be 15 years of age or older.

Cleaning:

It is important that each rabbit is well groomed, clean and long nails are trimmed before competition, to prevent contamination of

the equipment or injury to the rabbit.

Exhibitors must clean carpet and equipment thoroughly, if soiled, after the completion of the run.

PET RABBIT REGULATIONS

Competitors are split into Junior and Adult groups depending on the age of the entrant/handler.

Please take care to enter the correct classes. Ages will be calculated as at 31 August 2025

The minimum age of a rabbit entered will be ten (10) weeks.

Age groups are determined as follow.

Junior group – You may be 14 years old or younger.

Adult groups - You must be 15 years of age or older.

You may enter as many classes as you wish.

Exhibits may be any breed of domestic rabbit, no pedigree or registration is required to compete in this section; however all remaining general show rules will apply. All animals must be handled with care and kindness. No rabbit is to be lifted by its ears or the scruff of the neck.

PROHIBITION FROM EXHIBITING EXHIBITS NOT ELIGIBLE TO COMPETE

Any exhibitor, in whose rabbitry a case of Myxomatosis is confirmed, may not exhibit at the show unless the elapse of 28 days has occurred from the last death.

Any exhibitor, in whose rabbitry a case of Calici Virus is confirmed, may not exhibit at the Show unless the elapse of 120 days has occurred from the last death.

An exhibitor must not compete if they have had unexplained deaths in their rabbitry within the 14 day period before the Royal Adelaide Show. Calici Virus should be expected in any sudden death especially if more than one rabbit in the household has died.

CAGES

Exhibitors must supply their own show cages. Cages must have a solid leak proof tray/base, which cannot exceed half the total height of the cage. Shavings or litter must be contained in the base, under the wire floor. Wood construction of any type is not allowed. Cages should be designed and maintained in a condition as to not cause injury to stewards or the rabbits. All cages must be top opening with the lid 100% the size of the cage, therefore providing unobstructed access to the exhibit. At the exhibitor's discretion, cage curtains made of cotton may be attached covering three sides and must leave the cage front and top clear. A cage curtain must not impede the stewards' access. Cages are not to be marked with exhibitor name or stud prefix.

Cages can be divided if the rabbits being exhibited are of the same breed and the size requirement is not compromised. The height of the cage should have sufficient clearance so that the rabbit's ears do not contact the lid. A maximum height of 45 cm applies to all show cages. The size requirements below are a recommendation for the wellbeing of your rabbit.

Dwarf & Miniature breeds up to 2.25 kg (5 lbs) - 30 x 40 cm

Medium sized breeds up to 3.65 kg (8 lbs) $-\,35\;x\;50\;cm$

Large and Giant breeds – 40 x 60 cm

The Show Committee can refuse cages of poor design and has the final say regarding the suitability of all show cages and curtains.

EXHIBIT PREVIOUSLY OWNED BY A JUDGE

No rabbit previously owned by a judge shall be eligible for exhibition under that judge until a period of three months has elapsed from the date of registration or transfer being recorded.

LIABILITY

All rabbits are entered at the risk of the owner. The RA&HS and the SARA Inc. will take all due care but accept no responsibility for the health and wellbeing of rabbits attending the Show.

FEED AND WATER

All exhibits must have water bottles always fitted to their cages. Owners are permitted to supply foodstuffs as they see fit. Loose hay must be contained in a hay cage or enclosure suitable for this purpose (e.g. cardboard toilet roll). The Vetting Officer, Show Convenor or other committee member may supply water to any animal if they feel it is necessary to do so.

Water bottles should be attached in a manner that does not impede the steward's ability to open the cage and remove the rabbit easily.

The Royal Agricultural & Horticultural Society of SA makes every attempt to ensure that all information contained within this schedule is correct at the time of printing, however the RA&HS retains the right to change such details as may be required.

SOCIAL MEDIA

No exhibit entered in a SARA show shall be identified by photos and or by name posted on any social media platform from close of entries or 14 days prior to the show, whichever is greater. This also includes photos of show cages and curtains. Breaking this rule may result in the exhibit being withdrawn and possibly the entire entry. Exhibits identified on social media before show completion may also be withdrawn.

In addition, we must respect the rights of individuals regarding photos taken at shows. If these photos are posted to social media, people have the choice if they wish to appear in them or not. With current technology it's quite easy to crop a photo or totally remove someone from a photo if necessary. SARA does not condone photos or video footage being posted to social media containing any person without prior approval by the people in the photo/video

CLASSES

LOP BREEDS

CASHMERE LOP

Class 1	Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, kitten
Class 2	Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, junior
Class 3	Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, adult
Class 4	Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, kitten
Class 5	Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, junior
Class 6	Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, adult

BEST CASHMERE LOP IN SHOW

MINIATURE CASHMERE LOP

Class 7	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, kitten
Class 8	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, junior
Class 9	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Red Eyed White, adult
Class 10	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Shaded, kitten
Class 11	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Shaded, junior
Class 12	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Shaded, adult
Class 13	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, kitten
Class 14	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, junior
Class 15	Miniature Cashmere Lop, Any Colour, adult
BEST MIN	IATURE CASHMERE LOP IN SHOW

DWARF LOP

Class 16	Dwarf Lop, Red Eyed White, kitten
Class 17	Dwarf Lop, Red Eyed White, junior
Class 18	Dwarf Lop, Red Eyed White, adult
Class 19	Dwarf Lop, Self, kitten
Class 20	Dwarf Lop, Self, junior
Class 21	Dwarf Lop, Self, adult
Class 22	Dwarf Lop, Shaded, kitten
Class 23	Dwarf Lop, Shaded, junior
Class 24	Dwarf Lop, Shaded, adult
Class 25	Dwarf Lop, Tan, kitten
Class 26	Dwarf Lop, Tan, junior

Class 27 Dwarf Lop, Tan, adult

- Class 28 Dwarf Lop, Agouti, kitten
- Class 29 Dwarf Lop, Agouti, junior
- Class 30 Dwarf Lop, Agouti, adult
- Class 31 Dwarf Lop, Any Other Colour, kitten
- Class 32 Dwarf Lop, Any Other Colour, junior
- Class 33 Dwarf Lop, Any Other Colour, adult

BEST DWARF LOP IN SHOW

GERMAN LOP

- Class 34 German Lop, Red Eyed White, kitten
- Class 35 German Lop, Red Eyed White, junior
- Class 36 German Lop, Red Eyed White, adult
- Class 37 German Lop, Any Colour, kitten
- Class 38 German Lop, Any Colour, junior
- Class 39 German Lop, Any Colour, adult

BEST GERMAN LOP IN SHOW

MINIATURE LOP

- Class 40 Miniature Lop, Red Eyed White, kitten
- Class 41 Miniature Lop, Red Eyed White, junior
- Class 42 Miniature Lop, Red Eyed White, adult
- Class 43 Miniature Lop, Self, kitten
- Class 44 Miniature Lop, Self, junior
- Class 45 Miniature Lop, Self, adult
- Class 46 Miniature Lop, Shaded, kitten
- Class 47 Miniature Lop, Shaded, junior
- Class 48 Miniature Lop, Shaded, adult
- Class 49 Miniature Lop, Tan, kitten
- Class 50 Miniature Lop, Tan, junior
- Class 51 Miniature Lop, Tan, adult
- Class 52 Miniature Lop, Agouti, kitten
- Class 53 Miniature Lop, Agouti, junior
- Class 54 Miniature Lop, Agouti, adult
- Class 55 Miniature Lop, Any Other Colour, kitten
- Class 56 Miniature Lop, Any Other Colour, junior
- Class 57 Miniature Lop, Any Other Colour, adult

BEST MINIATURE LOP IN SHOW

ANY OTHER VARIETY

Class 58 Any Other Variety, Lop, kitten

Class 59 Any Other Variety, Lop, junior

Class 60 Any Other Variety, Lop, adult

BEST ANY OTHER VARIETY LOP IN SHOW

SPECIAL AWARDS - LOP BREEDS

BEST KITTEN LOP BREED IN SHOW

BEST JUNIOR LOP BREED IN SHOW

BEST ADULT LOP BREED IN SHOW

THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST LOP BREED IN SHOW

Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST LOP BREED IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

REX BREEDS

STANDARD REX

Class 61 Standard Rex, Ei	rmine. kitten
---------------------------	---------------

Class 62 Standard Rex, Ermine, junior

Class 63 Standard Rex, Ermine, adult

Class 64 Standard Rex, Self, kitten

Class 65 Standard Rex, Self, junior

Class 66 Standard Rex, Self, adult

Class 67 Standard Rex, Shaded, kitten

Class 68 Standard Rex, Shaded, junior

Class 69 Standard Rex, Shaded, adult

Class 70 Standard Rex, Tan, kitten

Class 71 Standard Rex, Tan, junior

Class 72 Standard Rex, Tan, adult

Class 73 Standard Rex, Agouti, kitten

Class 74 Standard Rex, Agouti, junior

Class 75 Standard Rex, Agouti, adult

Class 76 Standard Rex, Any Other Colour, kitten

Class 77 Standard Rex, Any Other Colour, junior

Class 78 Standard Rex, Any Other Colour, adult

BEST STANDARD REX IN SHOW

MINIATURE REX

- Class 79 Mini Rex, Ermine, kitten
- Class 80 Mini Rex, Ermine, junior
- Class 81 Mini Rex, Ermine, adult
- Class 82 Mini Rex, Self, kitten
- Class 83 Mini Rex, Self, junior
- Class 84 Mini Rex, Self, adult
- Class 85 Mini Rex, Shaded, kitten
- Class 86 Mini Rex, Shaded, junior
- Class 87 Mini Rex, Shaded, adult
- Class 88 Mini Rex, Tan, kitten
- Class 89 Mini Rex, Tan, junior
- Class 90 Mini Rex, Tan, adult
- Class 91 Mini Rex, Agouti, kitten
- Class 92 Mini Rex, Agouti, junior
- Class 93 Mini Rex, Agouti, adult
- Class 94 Mini Rex, Any Other Colour, kitten
- Class 95 Mini Rex, Any Other Colour, junior
- Class 96 Mini Rex, Any Other Colour, adult

BEST MINI REX IN SHOW

ANY OTHER VARIETY

- Class 97 Any Other Variety, Rex, kitten
- Class 98 Any Other Variety, Rex, junior
- Class 99 Any Other Variety, Rex, adult

BEST ANY OTHER VARIETY REX IN SHOW

SPECIAL AWARDS - REX BREEDS

BEST KITTEN REX BREED IN SHOW

BEST JUNIOR REX BREED IN SHOW

BEST ADULT REX BREED IN SHOW

THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST REX BREED IN SHOW Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST REX BREED IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

FANCY BREEDS

ANGORA

Class 100 Angora (English), White, kitten

Class 101 Angora (English), White, junior

Class 102 Angora (English), White, adult

Class 103 Angora (English), Self, kitten

Class 104 Angora (English), Self, junior

Class 105 Angora (English), Self, adult

Class 106 Angora (English), Shaded, kitten

Class 107 Angora (English), Shaded, junior

Class 108 Angora (English), Shaded, adult

Class 109 Angora (English), Any Colour, kitten

Class 110 Angora (English), Any Colour, junior

Class 111 Angora (English), Any Colour, adult

BEST ENGLISH ANGORA IN SHOW

DUTCH

Class 112 Dutch, Any Colour, kitten

Class 113 Dutch, Any Colour, junior

Class 114 Dutch, Any Colour, adult

BEST DUTCH IN SHOW

HARLEQUIN

Class 115 Harlequin, Japanese/Magpie, kitten

Class 116 Harlequin, Japanese/Magpie, junior

Class 117 Harlequin, Japanese/Magpie, adult

BEST HARLEQUIN IN SHOW

JERSEY WOOLY

Class 118 Jersey Wooly, Red Eyed White, kitten

Class 119 Jersey Wooly, Red Eyed White, junior

Class 120 Jersey Wooly, Red Eyed White, adult

Class 121 Jersey Wooly, self, kitten

Class 122 Jersey Wooly, self, junior

Class 123 Jersey Wooly, self, adult

Class 124 Jersey Wooly, Shaded, kitten

Class 125 Jersey Wooly, Shaded, junior

- Class 126 Jersey Wooly, Shaded, adult
- Class 127 Jersey Wooly, Tan, kitten
- Class 128 Jersey Wooly, Tan, junior
- Class 129 Jersey Wooly, Tan, adult
- Class 130 Jersey Wooly, Any Colour, kitten
- Class 131 Jersey Wooly, Any Colour, junior
- Class 132 Jersey Wooly, Any Colour, adult
- **BEST JERSEY WOOLY IN SHOW**

NETHERLAND DWARF

- Class 133 Netherland Dwarf, Red Eyed White, kitten
- Class 134 Netherland Dwarf, Red Eyed White, junior
- Class 135 Netherland Dwarf, Red Eyed White, adult
- Class 136 Netherland Dwarf, Blue Eyed White, kitten
- Class 137 Netherland Dwarf, Blue Eyed White, junior
- Class 138 Netherland Dwarf, Blue Eyed White, adult
- Class 139 Netherland Dwarf, Self, kitten
- Class 140 Netherland Dwarf, Self, junior
- Class 141 Netherland Dwarf, Self, adult
- Class 142 Netherland Dwarf, Shaded, kitten
- Class 143 Netherland Dwarf, Shaded, junior
- Class 144 Netherland Dwarf, Shaded, adult
- Class 145 Netherland Dwarf, Tan, kitten
- Class 146 Netherland Dwarf, Tan, junior
- Class 147 Netherland Dwarf, Tan, adult
- Class 148 Netherland Dwarf, Agouti, kitten
- Class 149 Netherland Dwarf, Agouti, junior
- Class 150 Netherland Dwarf, Agouti, adult
- Class 151 Netherland Dwarf, Any Other Colour, kitten
- Class 152 Netherland Dwarf, Any Other Colour, junior
- Class 153 Netherland Dwarf, Any Other Colour, adult
- **BEST NETHERLAND DWARF IN SHOW**

POLISH

- Class 154 Polish, Tan, kitten
- Class 155 Polish, Tan, junior
- Class 156 Polish, Tan, adult

Class 157 Polish, Any Colour, kitten

Class 158 Polish, Any Colour, junior

Class 159 Polish, Any Colour, adult

BEST POLISH IN SHOW

TAN

Class 160 Tan, Black, kitten

Class 161 Tan, Black, junior

Class 162 Tan, Black, adult

Class 163 Tan, Any Colour, kitten

Class 164 Tan, Any Colour, junior

Class 165 Tan, Any Colour, adult

BEST TAN IN SHOW

THRIANTA

Class 166 Thrianta, kitten

Class 167 Thrianta, junior

Class 168 Thrianta, adult

BEST THRIANTA IN SHOW

TRI-COLOUR DUTCH

Class 169 Tri-Colour Dutch, kitten

Class 170 Tri-Colour Dutch, junior

Class 171 Tri-Colour Dutch, adult

BEST TRI-COLOUR DUTCH IN SHOW

ANY OTHER VARIETY

Class 172 Any Other Variety, Fancy, kitten

Class 173 Any Other Variety, Fancy, junior

Class 174 Any Other Variety, Fancy, adult

BEST ANY OTHER VARIETY FANCY IN SHOW

SPECIAL AWARDS - FANCY BREEDS

BEST KITTEN FANCY BREED IN SHOW

BEST JUNIOR FANCY BREED IN SHOW

BEST ADULT FANCY BREED IN SHOW

THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST FANCY BREED IN SHOW Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST FANCY BREED IN SHOW Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

FUR BREEDS

CALIFORNIAN

Class 175 Californian, kitten

Class 176 Californian, junior

Class 177 Californian, adult

BEST CALIFORNIAN IN SHOW

CHINCHILLA

Class 178 Chinchilla, kitten

Class 179 Chinchilla, junior

Class 180 Chinchilla, adult

BEST CHINCHILLA IN SHOW

SATIN

Class 181 Satin, Ivory, kitten

Class 182 Satin, Ivory, junior

Class 183 Satin, Ivory, adult

Class 184 Satin, Self, kitten

Class 185 Satin, Self, junior

Class 186 Satin, Self, adult

Class 187 Satin, Agouti, kitten

Class 188 Satin, Agouti, junior

Class 189 Satin, Agouti, adult

Class 190 Satin, Any Colour, kitten

Class 191 Satin, Any Colour, junior

Class 192 Satin, Any Colour, adult

THE M & M CLEANING SERVICES PRIZE BEST SATIN IN SHOW

\$50 sponsored by M & M Cleaning Services

MINIATURE SATIN

Class 193 Miniature Satin, Any Colour, kitten

Class 194 Miniature Satin, Any Colour, junior

Class 195 Miniature Satin, Any Colour, adult

BEST MINIATURE SATIN IN SHOW

SILVER FOX

Class 196 Silver Fox, kitten

Class 197 Silver Fox, junior

Class 198 Silver Fox, adult

BEST SILVER FOX IN SHOW

SMOKE PEARL

Class 199 Smoke Pearl, kitten

Class 200 Smoke Pearl, junior

Class 201 Smoke Pearl, adult

BEST SMOKE PEARL IN SHOW

SWISS FOX

Class 202 Swiss Fox, Red Eyed White, kitten

Class 203 Swiss Fox, Red Eyed White, junior

Class 204 Swiss Fox, Red Eyed White, adult

Class 205 Swiss Fox, Any Colour, kitten

Class 206 Swiss Fox, Any Colour, junior

Class 207 Swiss Fox, Any Colour, adult

BEST SWISS FOX IN SHOW

ANY OTHER VARIETY

Class 208 Any Other Variety, Fur, kitten

Class 209 Any Other Variety, Fur, junior

Class 210 Any Other Variety, Fur, adult

BEST ANY OTHER VARIETY FUR IN SHOW

SPECIAL AWARDS - FUR BREEDS

BEST KITTEN FUR BREED IN SHOW

BEST JUNIOR FUR BREED IN SHOW

BEST ADULT FUR BREED IN SHOW

THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST FUR BREED IN SHOW

Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST FUR BREED IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle,

BEST IN SHOW AWARDS

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST KITTEN RABBIT IN SHOW Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Product (\$10) sponsored by Fibrecycle, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST KITTEN RABBIT IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST JUNIOR RABBIT IN SHOW Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Product (\$10) sponsored by Fibrecycle, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST JUNIOR RABBIT IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST ADULT RABBIT IN SHOW

Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Product (\$10) sponsored by Fibrecycle, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE RUNNER UP TO BEST ADULT RABBIT IN SHOW

Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY BEST RABBIT IN SHOW

Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Product (\$10) sponsored by Fibrecycle, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE and THE LAUCKE MILLS PRIZE and THE SARA TROPHY RUNNER UP TO BEST RABBIT IN SHOW

Voucher (\$28) sponsored by Laucke Mills, Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle, Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

THE SARA TROPHY 3RD BEST RABBIT IN SHOW

Trophy sponsored by SA Rabbit Association

RABBIT SHOWJUMPING

Competitors will be split into Junior and Adult groups dependent on the age of the entrant/handler.

Please take care to enter the correct classes as per your age as at 4 September.

Please refer to Showjumping regulations in this schedule.

Junior Group - Each rabbit will have five (5) minutes to complete the jumping course.

Adult Group - Each rabbit will have three (3) minutes to complete the jumping course.

JUNIOR GROUP

Class 211 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Junior Speed Course

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 212 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Junior Long Jump

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 213 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Junior High Jump

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 214 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Junior Agility Course

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

ADULT GROUP 1 (TABLE)

Class 215 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Speed Course

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 216 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Long Jump

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 217 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult High Jump

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 218 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Agility Course

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

ADULT GROUP 2 (FLOOR)

Class 219 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Speed Course on Harness

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 220 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Long Jump on Harness

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 221 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult High Jump on Harness

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

Class 222 THE BACK-2-NATURE PRIZE Adult Agility Course on Harness

First: Product (\$5) sponsored by Fibrecycle

PET RABBIT DAY

Class 223 Fancy Dress

Class 224 Twitchiest Nose

Class 225 Longest Ears

Class 226 Fastest Eater

Class 227 Cutest Baby Rabbit

Class 228 Best Multi Colour

Class 229 Best Presented

Class 230 Most Unusual Pair

Class 231 Pet Rabbit

Class 232 Biggest Rabbit

Class 233 Smallest Rabbit

Class 234 Fluffiest Rabbit

Class 235 Most Like Owner

Class 236 Longest Whiskers

Class 237 Longest Tail

Class 238 Handler 8 years and under

Class 239 Handler 12 years and under

Class 240 Handler 15 years and under

ADULT HANDLER

Class 241 Fancy Dress

Class 242 Fastest Eater

Class 243 Pet Rabbit

Class 244 Most Like Owner

Class 245 Adult Handler



Thanks to our sponsors...



- Fibrecycle
- Laucke Mills
- M & M Cleaning
- SA Rabbit Association

ROYAL ADELAIDE SHOW - EXHIBITORS CONDITIONS OF ENTRY

HAZARD REPORTING

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Control Centre immediately of any hazards detected. Hazards are any situation which has the potential to cause:

- 1. Injury, illness or death to people or animals either immediately or in the future
- 2. Damage or destruction to property

INCIDENT REPORTING

Exhibitors must notify the Area/Pavilion Supervisor or the Venue Management Office immediately an incident occurs which has resulted in:

- 1. The injury, illness or death of any person or animal
- 2. The damage, destruction or loss of property
- 3. A near miss incident that could have resulted in the consequences listed in 1 and 2

WASTE DISPOSAL

All waste including liquids must be disposed of responsibly and placed in the appropriate bin or receptacle. Storm drains must not be used for the disposal of any waste.

HAZARD MINIMISATION

All areas must be kept in a clean and tidy order with clearly defined and available access and exit routes at all times. Build-up of combustible waste must be avoided.

Care must be taken to minimise trip hazards and obstacles that people may walk into.

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS

The RA&HS are to be advised of all hazardous materials that are brought onto the Showground. Appropriate warning signs and Safety Data Sheets (SDS) will need to be provided before allowing these materials on site. SDS are to be available onsite and provided immediately upon request by an RA&HS Representative.

MEDIA COMMENTS

Any public comment on emergencies, incidents or other venue matters should only come from the RA&HS. The key media spokesperson for the RA&HS is the Marketing Manager.

DUTY OF CARE

It is important to ensure your own safety and that of all other site personnel, visitors and general public at the Adelaide Showground.

All exhibitors have a "Duty of Care" to avoid exposing themselves or other people to situations which could lead to injury. This "Duty of Care" extends to the prevention of damage to property.

LIABILITY AND INDEMNITY

1. Release

Entry to and remaining on the Showground is entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor and to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor releases the Society (which term includes in this clause the Society's officers, employees, members and agents), from all claims and demands of every kind resulting from any accident, damage or injury occurring at the Showground, and without limitation, the Exhibitor acknowledges:

- **a)** the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibit;
- **b**) the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to or caused by any Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees and Agents;
- c) the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury to a Motor Vehicle or any of its contents whilst it is located on the Showground; and
- **d)** without limiting Regulations 1 (a), 1 (b) and (c) above, the Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss, damage or injury resulting from the sale, treatment, failure to treat, destruction, disposal or other dealing with any Exhibit, or for loss, damage or injury to any personal belongings, equipment or property brought onto the Showground.

2. Indemnity

To the maximum extent permitted by law, the Exhibitor must indemnify and keep indemnified the Society and its officers,

employees, members and agents from and against all actions, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, expenses and liabilities including without limitation, consequential loss and loss of profits for which the Society is or may be or become liable in respect of or arising from:

- a) loss, damage or injury to any person in connection with the Exhibit or the relevant Event;
- b) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to any other Exhibit or Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, Agents, or to the property of the Society, or its members, or to the general public, caused or contributed to or by any act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents; and
- c) without limiting Regulation 2(a), loss, damage or injury to the Exhibit, or the Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees, or Agents caused or contributed by an act or omission of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor or by the transportation, feeding or housing of an Exhibit of the Exhibitor.

3. Removal from Showground

Without prejudice to any other provision in these Regulations, where the Society, its officers, employees, members or agents removes an Exhibit, or causes an Exhibit to be removed from the Showground, the Exhibit is removed or caused to be removed entirely at the risk of the Exhibitor. The person or persons removing the Exhibit will be deemed to be the agent of the Exhibitor, and his or her acts and omissions will be deemed to be the acts and omissions of the Exhibitor.

4 Insurance

The Society will arrange Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance cover for all Exhibitors of Exhibits being animals. The Exhibitor is bound by the terms and conditions of this insurance and by Statutory Duties as defined under the Insurance Contracts Act (1984). Details of the Animal Exhibitors Public Liability insurance are set out in the Relevant Schedule. The Society does not insure first party loss, damage or injury to Exhibits, and Exhibitors should consider purchasing insurance if required.

5. Personal effects

The Society has no responsibility or liability for any loss or damage caused to personal belongings, equipment or property which is brought onto the Showground by an Exhibitor, his or her family, invitees or Agents.

EMERGENCY INFORMATION

Emergency information and Emergency Assembly Points for the various animal pavilions and stables will be included with Exhibitor List of Entries and Notice to Exhibitor notifications. Competitors should be familiar with these plans.

FIRST AID

During the Royal Adelaide Show, St John provides First Aid Services but it is suggested that competitors have a basic First Aid kit for minor medical requirements.

St John is not in attendance after public hours.

For emergency contact details, check Notice Boards for onsite assistance or dial 000 for a medical emergency.

RA&HS EMERGENCY FACILITIES

Firefighting and other emergency equipment must not be removed or used for any other purpose. Missing or unserviceable equipment should be reported to the Venue Control Centre immediately.

SMOKING

Smoking is only permitted in designated locations. The Royal Adelaide Show is a smoke free event.

TRAFFIC CONTROL

The RA&HS Traffic Control Policy imposes speed restrictions within the Showground. For the duration of the Royal Adelaide Show the speed limit is 10 kph on the grounds and 8 kph inside buildings.

The use of vehicles inside the Showground is closely managed during the Royal Adelaide Show. Conditions of entry will be provided with the issue of Vehicle Entry Permits.



2025 Competitions

theshow.com.au